Village of Bluffton Council Meeting Agenda
September 25, 2023 at 7:00 PM

Opening Ceremonies
Call to Order, Mayor
Johnson presiding

Pledge of Allegiance
Minutes

Approval of the minutes for the Village Council meeting held on Monday, September 11, 2023
Bills

Public Comment:

Committee Reports Boards & Commissions
Joint Committee — Personnel, Finance, Safety: 9-13 Tree Commission: 8-15, 9-12
Streets, Alleys, Lights, Sidewalk Committee: 9-20

Joint Committee — Personnel, Finance, Safety: 9-22

LEGISLATION

ORDINANCE NO. 09-2023 34 Reading
AN ORDINANCE TO VACATE A 15 FOOT SANITARY EASEMENT IN PARKVIEW OF
BLUFFTON - PHASE IIB AS REQUESTED BY THREE S DEVELOPMENT

ORDINANCE NO. 10-2023 2" Reading
AN ORDINANCE TO VACATE A PORTION OF THURMAN STREET AND A PORTION OF AN
ABUTTING ALLEY AS REQUESTED BY VILLAGE ADMINISTRATION

RESOLUTION NO. 29-2023 1% Reading Emergency

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR TO PREPARE AND SUBMIT AN
APPLICATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE OHIO PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION STATE
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT AND / OR LOCAL TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT
PROGRAM(S) AND TO EXECUTE CONTRACTS FOR STATE ROUTE 103 AT NAVAJO DRIVE
IMPROVEMENTS AS REQUIRED AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY

Village Administration Report:
Mayor:
Safety Services Reports:
-EMS- -Fire Dept.- -Police Dept.-

Meeting Dates (meetings held at the Town Hall unless otherwise noted*)
= Village Council — Monday, September 25% at 7:00 pm
* Village Council — Monday, October 9® at 7:00 pm

Public Comment
Adjournment — Motion and Second



Village of Bluffton — Regular meeting September 11, 2023, at 7:00 p.m.
Mayor Johnson presiding. Messrs: Cupples, Kingsley, Sehlhorst, Stahl, and Steiner present.

Cupples motioned, seconded by Kingsley, to approve the minutes from the regular council meeting held on
August 28, 2023. Roll Call: Yes (5) Messrs: Cupples, Kingsley, Sehlhorst, Stahl, and Steiner. No (0), Abstain
(0), motion approved.

Steiner motioned, seconded by Stahl, to approve the bills as presented. Roll Call: Yes (5) Messrs: Cupples,
Kingsley, Sehlhorst, Stahl, and Steiner. No (0), Abstain (0), motion approved.

Kingsley motioned, seconded by Cupples, at 7:05 p.m. to exit the regular Council meeting and enter into a
Public Hearing regarding the vacation of a portion of Thurman St. and a portion of an abutting alley. Roll
Call: Yes (5) Messrs: Cupples, Kingsley, Sehlhorst, Stahl, and Steiner. No (0), Abstain (0), motion approved.

Cupples motioned, seconded by Kingsley, to exit the public hearing and return to open session. Roll Call: Yes
(5) Messrs: Cupples, Kingsley, Sehlhorst, Stahl, and Steiner. No (0), Abstain (0), motion approved.

The Fiscal Officer gave the following readings:

37 Reading:

Ordinance 08-2023 — An Ordinance to vacate an alley as requested by Matthew & Hannah Alspach. Sehlhorst
motioned to adopt the Ordinance, seconded by Cupples. Roll Call: Yes (5) Messrs: Cupples, Kingsley,
Sehlhorst, Stahl, and Steiner. No (0), Abstain (0), motion approved.

2™ Reading:

Ordinance 09-2023 — An Ordinance to vacate a 15-foot sanitary easement in Parkview of Bluffton — Phase 11B
as requested by Three S Development. Stahl motioned to adopt the Ordinance, seconded by Kingsley. Roll
Call: Yes (5) Messrs: Cupples, Kingsley, Sehlhorst, Stahl, and Steiner. No (0), Abstain (0), motion approved.

1% Reading:

Ordinance 10-2023 — An Ordinance to vacate a portion of Thurman Street and a portion of an abutting alley as
requested by Village administration. Sehlhorst motioned to adopt the Ordinance, seconded by Cupples. Roll
Call: Yes (5) Messrs: Cupples, Kingsley, Sehthorst, Stahl, and Steiner. No (0), Abstain (0), motion approved.

1¥* Reading:

Resolution 28-2023 — A Resolution accepting the amounts and rates as determined by the Budget Commission
and authorizing the necessary tax levies and certifying them to the County Auditor and declaring an
emergency. Kingsley motioned to suspend the rules, seconded by Cupples. Roll Call: Yes (5) Messrs: Cupples,
Kingsley, Sehlhorst, Stahl, and Steiner. No (0), Abstain (0), motion approved. Steiner motioned to adopt the
resolution, seconded by Cupples. Roll Call: Yes (5) Messrs: Cupples, Kingsley, Sehlhorst, Stahl, and Steiner.
No (0), Abstain (0), motion approved.

Cupples motioned, seconded by Sehlhorst, to approve the Special Event for the homecoming parade on Sept.
29, 2023. Main St. between Snider Rd. and College Ave. and College Ave. from Main St. to the stadium will
be closed from 5:30 p.m. until the end of the parade. Roll Call: Yes (5) Messrs: Cupples, Kingsley, Sehlhorst,
Stahl, and Steiner. No (0), Abstain (0), motion approved.

Kingsley motioned, seconded by Cupples, to approve the Special Event request by Elysia Bush for a wedding
reception on Vine St. on October 10, 2023. Vine Street from Main St. to the alley will be closed from 3:00 p.m.
until 8:00 p.m. for the event. Roll Call: Yes (5) Messrs: Cupples, Kingsley, Sehlhorst, Stahl, and Steiner. No
(0), Abstain (0), motion approved.

Stahl motioned, seconded by Cupples, to approve the Special Event request by the Police Department for the
Fallen Officer Memorial dedication ceremony on September 23, 2023. Main Street from Vine St. to Elm St.
will be closed from 9:00 a.m. until noon for the event. Roll Call: Yes (5) Messrs: Cupples, Kingsley,
Sehlhorst, Stahl, and Steiner. No (0), Abstain (0), motion approved.

Chief Basinger presented the need to order a new load system for the budgeted new ambulance before prices
increase in order to save $6,000. If we place the order now, they will hold the order and bill in 2024.



Steiner motioned, seconded by Cupples, to approve the ordering of a load system for the new ambulance. Roll
Call: Yes (5) Messrs: Cupples, Kingsley, Sehlhorst, Stahl, and Steiner. No (0), Abstain (0), motion approved.

Kingsley motioned, seconded by Sehlhorst, to enter executive session to discuss the purchase of property with
Mayor, Solicitor, Council, Administrator, Fiscal Officer, and Asst. Adm. present. No action expected. Roll
Call: Yes (5) Messrs: Cupples, Kingsley, Sehlhorst, Stahl, and Steiner. No (0), Abstain (0), motion approved.

Stahl motioned, seconded by Kingsley, to exit the executive session and return to open session. Roll Call: Yes
(5) Messrs: Cupples, Kingsley, Sehlhorst, Stahl, and Steiner. No (0), Abstain (0), motion approved.

Cupples motioned to adjourn the meeting.
The following meetings/events were included on the agenda and/or scheduled during the meeting.
Joint Finance, Personnel, and Safety Services Committee on Wednesday, September 13 at noon.

Streets, Lights, Alleys, & Sidewalks Committee on Wednesday, September 20 at 5:00p.m.
Village Council on Monday, September 25 at 7:00 p.m.

MAYOR FISCAL OFFICER




VILLAGE OF BLUFFTON
VOUCHER REPORT 9/25/2023

VENDOR AMOUNT DEPARTMENT DESCRIPTION

AlM MEDIA MIDWEST 101.10 Administrative ADVERTISING -

ALLEN COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH 25.00 Sewer VILLAGE PARK TREATMENT SYSTEM

ALLOWAY TESTING 2,256.00 Multiple TESTING

ANTHEM BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD 20,925.78 Multiple HEALTH INSURANCE

ANTHEM BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD 980.24 Multiple HEALTH INSURANCE

ANTHEM BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD 165.00 Multiple LIFE INSURANCE

ARMOR FIRE PROTECTION INC. 656.00 Land & Buildings SPRINKLER PIPE REPAIR

BLUFFTON STONE 648.83 Multiple STONE

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 39.99 Multiple CABLE

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 169.98 Multiple CABLE

CHERRY'S OUTDOOR WORLD 4,301.99 Police PATROL RIFLES

CINTAS 108.95 Administrative UNIFORMS

CINTAS 73.04 Administrative UNIFORMS

CINTAS 76.54 Administrative UNIFORMS

CLEMANS, NELSON & ASSOCIATES, INC 175.00 Administrative RETAINER

COUNTY ELECTRIC LLC 458.89 Land & Buildings GENERATOR MAINTENANCE

DEGEN EXCAVATING CO., INC. 8,505.39 Sewer SEWER CLEANING

DOMINION EAST GAS 458.96 Multiple NATURAL GAS

EVERETT J PRESCOTT INC 2,518.08 Water SUPPLIES

FAMILY HARDWARE DO IT BEST 172.83 Multiple SUPPLIES

GARY'S REPAIR 335.50 Park TRANSMISSION & ENGINE OIL

GARY'S REPAIR 46.77 Muitiple PARTS & SUPPLIES

GREAT LAKES BILLING ASSOCIATES, INC. 1,265.91 Rescue EMS BILLING SERVICE

HANCOCK-WOOD ELECTRIC CO-OP 165.45 Multiple ELECTRICITY

HANCOCK-WOOD ELECTRIC CO-OP 55.00 Multiple ELECTRICITY

JOHN HOCHSTETLER 1,090.00 tand & Buildings  SIGNS

LIMA RADIO HOSPITAL, INC. 70.60 Police RADIO PARTS

MATT HART 250.00 Police BAGPIPES FOR FALLEN OFFICER MEMORIAL

NORTHWESTERN MASONRY SERVICE 67.00 Street POLYSAND - MAIN ST. BRICKS

OHIO UTILITIES PROTECTION SERVICE 8.00 Administrative MANUAL CALLOUTS

PERRY CORPORATION 202.23 Administrative IT CONTRACT

PERRY CORPORATION 23.61 Administrative IT CONTRACT

PERRY CORPORATION 2,977.03 Administrative IT CONTRACT

RENT ALL MART 108.50 Park STRAW BLOWER

SHELL FLEET PLUS 2,601.84 Multiple FUEL

SMARTBILL 985.73 Multiple BILLING SERVICES

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 45.58 Multiple SUPPLIES

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 144,68 Multiple SUPPLIES

SUPERIOR UNIFORM SALES, INC. 174.99 Police RAYLE SHIRTS

TOWN & COUNTRY FLOWERS 57.95 Multiple FLOWERS

TREE TECH 825.00 Street STREET TREE REMOVAL

TREE TECH 1,000.00 Street STREET TREE REMOVAL

USA BLUE BOOK 94.99 Multiple SUPPLIES

UTILITY SERVICE CO, INC. 15,028.84 Water WATER TOWER PEDISPHERE

VILLAGE OF OTTAWA 59,194.39 Water WATER

ZOLL DATA SYSTEMS 161.26 Rescue EMS CHARTS

INCOME TAX REFUNDS 1,487.78 Administrative INCOME TAX REFUND
131,286.22

AUGUST FIRE & EMS 13,232.50

MEDICARE 191.88

OPERS 1,327.11

FICA 151.16

BIWEEKLY PAYROLL 9/22/23 46,569.21

MEDICARE 634.16

OPERS 3,550.25

OP&F 4,045.87

Council Signature : Date:




Tree Commission
Village of Bluffton
Tuesday, August 15th, 2023

Present: Leo Herrera, Radha Tague, Becky Ramey, John Summers, Jesse Blackburn, Ben Stahl.
Continuing Business

Riley Creek Village tree removal/replacement:

Tree commission meeting took place on-site at Riley Creek Village to discuss potential
tree placements. Some of the trees designated for removal have already been removed by Tree
Tech.

Proposed actions are as follows:

- Alternating planting 3 Princeton Gold Maples and 3 Summer Elixir EIms between 81 and 83
Riley Creek Ct., and removing existing crabapple tree which is in questionable shape.

- Planting 2 or 3 Tupelo Towers between 92 and 93 Riley Creek Ct.

- Cul-de-sac at the end of Riley Creek Ct. has sufficient tree cover between private trees and
existing street trees.

- Planting a Tupelo Tower at 94 Richland Drive

- Planting a Native Flame Hornbeam at 95 Richland Drive, and potentially also a Tupelo Tower
— homeowner would like as many trees as possible

- Planting a Native Flame Hornbeam at 98 Richland Drive

= Planting 2 Princeton Gold Maples at 99 Richland Drive

- Planting 2 Crimson Sunset Maples across from 92 Richland Drive

= Potentially remove crabapple across from 91 Richland Drive and plant 2 Princeton Gold
Maples — TBD after receiving updated easement delineations from AEP

- Trees to be planted at the entrance of the community will be determined after receiving
updated easement delineations from AEP to ensure that trees aren’t planted where they will
need to be subsequently removed.

The next Tree Commission meeting is tentatively scheduled for Tuesday, September 12th,
2023 at 7:00pm.



Tree placement in this
area to be determined
after updated easement
delineations have been
received from AEP,

pH Asppueg

- Ricklsed
f
9‘1 of ichlad Dr Richiand Dr Richisnd
o
=
® o
©
- g
o )
7 E)
a
2
L] 2
~g
Q
®
-3
-
{54 w
o
3
=3
)
g
el
a
remove crahappls—. .
Princelon Gold Maple & .
N
o
. -h‘*
. Crimson Sunsel Maple . ¢ g
2
G
Summer Elixir Eim ;
Riley ™ kG a
. Tupelo Tewer Blackgum
. Native Flame Hornbeam
@
Go dle g
=
-~

Map dats ©H123 Google  Unsied States: T

]



Tree Commission
Village of Bluffton
Tuesday, September 12th, 2023

Present: Leo Herrera, Radha Tague, Becky Ramey, John Summers, Ben Stahl.

Continuing Business

Riley Creek Village tree removal/replacement:

Tree commissioners agreed that a diagram with placements of proposed new trees will
be distributed to homeowners for feedback prior to marking sites to be planted.

SRK:

Tree commissioners reviewed a second draft of the tree planting plan for the proposed
soccer fields/park. Optimal species and cultivars were discussed for specific locations
throughout the park. This draft will be distributed to tree commissioners for further individual
review and will be refined at subsequent meetings based upon commissioner feedback.

New Business

Dog Park:

The Bluffton Community Dog Park Group is seeking to raise funds to create a dog park
on Lake St., near the Bluffton Arboretum. The plan for the park includes tree plantings
throughout the park. Upon notice of advancement of the project, the Tree Commission will
begin to consider a recommended planting plan for the park.

Tree Replacements on Elm Street:

Some of the trees planted in the tree lawn on Elm St. near the entrance to Bluffton
University did not survive and will need to be replaced. Tree commissioners will visit site before
next meeting to evaluate how many trees should be replanted, and consider trees available for
planting in Fall of 2023 as replacements.

The next Tree Commission meeting date is suggested for Tuesday, October 17th, 2023 at
7:00pm, pending confirmation.



ISNO0JABUOH @1S4NQUNS O} JEJILLIS S| UOIIRICIOD ]ean0 ay | ‘ymoib
mdu uo bLq Aueinoied ‘abenoy moneA Aq paziieorieyd si @pP1oL) uoleduLd

:uonduiasaqg

0 K 9€ H@

‘peoudg D MBIvH

¥ ‘suo0z vasn

a1dein @p1oH uoladuLd

P10 UojaduLd, seploueleid 18dy




'SIeARIND
1S0W uely uumne uj JenJes bulo)oo ‘pai W BLq f1aaisusiul suiny eberjo; uss.h
e ‘ojadn] moiseu Ajleaeas siyl Jo esueseadde wioyun pue jesu Agexewal

83 01 3InglUoD Japes) jesuad Buosis e pue saysuelq Buideamsdn 1eslewWAS

:uonduasag

i

!

VAN — GE
‘peouds (| BioH

§ :suoz vasn

oladny glepeisaur

91692 dd pai-S4r, eoneajAs essAN




‘WN210q.y UOHOW 40 aJe/ aB1oay ug Aq paleys sBuipass inowusyd

SN Jo 1seq ay) se seuliogieg Wi JsUogle,/uewAiasinu Aq pe1os)es ‘uaaih

0} Buunjew aiojeq pas 10 yuid Yym paysny oq Aewu yimoih maN abe yum adeys
Pepunol e sdojaasp une 1oedwod pue jjews Ajanieial syl 'YIinoA uj padeys-asep

wuondiidsaq

i

!

,0C [ S€
‘peauds Jiid ybioH

S :auo0z vasn

W3 gdIXn3 Jswwing

UOUOW gY[, NoWUaYD snuwin




'BALY] T sjue)d pajes) 8dind may assym Jesy

48NS sy} Ui seysunoy 3 ‘abejuaied wnjesunsy Jady ayy o3 suey | 1oedwod
pue Jybudn aiow si wioy s31 INq ‘Buy UoswWILD 40 jey) sa1quuasal abenoy sy)
PUAAY winyesunyy 49oY siy} Jo dnsus)oeIeYD BuiysinBunsip ayy si 8ouele)o} JesH

wondussag

i

Al — g€ H

‘peauds cm ybBioH

b :auoz vasn

a1de @1asuns uoswin

8E8TZ dd ,202/MM-S4r, Sapioueeld ooy X wnjeasunsg Jaoy




v

4eAIIND UIBPOW € JO SJI0109 JURLG BY) Yjim SAIzeU

e Jo Ayjewusojul 1ngaselb ay) ssuIquuoD 10100 Ney pai ybBriq s)) 10) Ajjeroedse pue
'Wiioj pue yimolb JyBudn poob Joj paosles ‘si0100 ey yBLqg oqul yoed ay; spes)
@34 SAEN pue JusLdoldAsp JeArnD Joj adu s sepads aAljeu sjesion sy

vondussaq

Noral «— ,0€ Hm
‘peaids D yBioH

§ :suoz vasn

WieaqulioH uesuswy @awe]4 sAljeN

OMMN-S4r, eurlUnOIeD SnuIdie)




Personnel Committee — Finance Committee- Safety Committee -Minutes
Village of Bluffton
September 13, 2023, Noon at Town Hall

Present: David Steiner, Phill Talavinia, Mitch Kingsley, Ben Stahl, Richard Johnson
Staff: Jesse Blackburn, Kevin Nickel, Ryan Burkholder, Matt Oblesbe, Jon Kinn, Jan
Basinger

AGENDA:  Employee Compensation and Benefits, with focus on retaining and
recruiting in the present market

POLICE

* We reviewed a presentation prepared by Ryan Burkholder concerning recruiting new
officers and retaining officers who are subject to recruitment by other municipalities.
Wages have risen dramatically in this market and surrounding towns are paying more
wages than we are. We have a strong, supportive culture that is attractive and helps retain
our police force. However, we need to recruit a fulltime officer and retirement is around
the corner for some of our force.

*The presentation contains a proposal for increasing wages and benefits to better reflect
the going rates for police officers.

*A spreadsheet prepared by Kevin Nickel shows the effect to our budget of adapting the
proposal by Chief Burkholder.

PUBLIC WORKS

*We agreed that making significant changes in one department cannot be made without
review of our wage structure for other employees as well.

*We asked the Administrator and Fiscal Officer to research and bring additional
information to help us consider what changes we may need to consider in the Public
Works Department and Town Hall employees.

We will meet together again to consider these figures further before making a proposal.

Respectfully submitted,
Mitchell Kingsley

Phill Talavinia Mitchell Kingsley

David Steiner ) Ben Stahl



Sept. 20, 2023 Streets Meeting
Start: 5 PM End: 6:10 PM
Present: Joe Sehlhorst, Jerry Cupples, Admin. Jesse Blackburn

Topic 1: 2023 Review Meeting
- The purpose of this meeting is to review what has and what projects/tasks are to be done for the year.
o ADA Main St. Compliance.
Bentley Rd. Intersection — Sidewalk Extension
Curb Compliance in preparation of SR103 State Re-paving project
Etc.
Future: More ADA Compliance, October paving.

O 0O 0O

Topic 2: SR 103 Update
- Could expect to see paving project to begin mid-October.
- SR 103 Pathway construction was a little behind schedule currently.

Topic 3: Sidewalk Connectivity, Maintenance, ADA Compliance Update
- Maintenance: This Spring we completed our sidewalk audit. Completed grinding and continue to move forward
with ADA compliance improvements.
o The administration plan is to review sidewalk conditions at least every 5 years.
=  Past audits: 2016, 2021, 2023
- The committee stressed the Administration to find possible sidewalk connectivity opportunities annually to work
into the budget. If monies in the budget allow.
o For 2024, consider sidewalk connectivity on Jackson St. into Parkview development.
o 2023 Sidewalk Extension: Bentley Road Intersection to Harmon St.
o Pathway Extension: County Line Rd and State Route 103
- ADA Compliance

Topic 4: 2023 Street Maintenance Schedule
- *See attachment “Street Paving Program.”
o Navajo Drive will not be paved in 2023.
o Other misc. changes.
© Hunters Run — Letters mailed out to residents. The plan is to mill slightly into the curb system and pave
the street.
* The goal is to extend the life of the curbs for another 10 years.
o Pave Jackson and Lawn where last winter’s water main replacement occurred (Btw. Elm and Riley)

Topic 5: Village Curb System Inventory
- Discussed conditions of our curbs throughout the Village.
- Consider monitoring “Curb Condition” category into the GIS Platform.

Topic 6: Bluffton Pathway Maintenance
- Are monies coming from the Street Budget or Parks Budget?
o Determined monies from Parks Budget
- Areas for maintenance and sealing to be considered.

Topic 7: Downtown Community Parking Lot * Discussion continues.
- See current rough draft “Parking Lot Re-Striping Plan.”
o May be a possibility for light pole removal and to utilize adding lighting onto the wood poles along the
perimeter of the parking lot.



Topic 8: 2024 Street Maintenance Schedule
- Administration usually begins planning around October through December.
o The committee would like to see 2 more Speed Beacons purchased.
o Sidewalk Connectivity
o ADA Compliance
= Regional Planning assisting Village to help Bluffton formulate an ADA Compliance plan for our
public spaces.

Topic 9: Complete Streets Reminder
- Please see included documentation for review.
- Complete Streets stakeholders
o How can we best communicate this to the key stakeholders and public?
= Implementation. Annual Meeting (Sept).
= Refer below “Complete Streets”

Below: 2023 Minutes Review

Nov. 7, 2022 Streets Meeting
Topic 3: Curbs
- The committee tasked Administration to research curb policies.
- Administration presented plan to address curb maintenance for South Main St.
- Village would like to have all curbs repaired along St. Rt. 103 before ODOT paving project scheduled for 2023.
- Administration requesting Village be responsible for those sections that are 10’ or less. Those 10’ or more
responsibilities placed on resident w/ Village cooperation.

Feb. 8, 2023 Streets Meeting
Topic 3: Jackson St. Curb & Sidewalk Project
- Choice One has provided administration with a sample drawing for a potential future project on Jackson St.
between Franklin and Church St.
o Improvements include curb, gutter, sidewalk, tree lawn, add mid-block crossing, lighting improvements,
and others.
o Administration to engage in conversation with parties involved within the scope of such project. Parties
include First Mennonite Church, Bluffton Exempted Schools, and Citizens National Bank.
- Project estimate $270k
- The timeframe for the project could begin in 2023 or 2024. To be determined as conversation continues.

Topic 5: Street Maintenance Schedule for 2023
- Administration compiling list.
- Note: ODOT to repave all of State Route 103 for 2023
- For 2023, 2 additional speed beacons to be purchased.
Topic 6: Main Street Light Replacement
- Scheduled year for lighting to be replaced.
- See the light pole in front of CVS. This will be.the bulb that will most likely be used.



Administration to gather quotes for said project.
o The bulbs were replaced in 2009. Then again in 2015.

Feb. 13, 2023, Council Meeting

Complete Streets Res.1-23 passes 3™ reading!!! Next step is to send a mailing to selected stakeholders to
educate them about complete streets and their annual participation with the program. Annually meet (| think) in
the late Fall.

(1 of 4 Ohio communities to participate) Very selective national program. Village very fortunate and should take
full advantage and identify support for the program. We must get away from the budgeted limitations.

A more holistic approach for betterment of life for Bluffton community.

o Complete Streets Policy overview “Over 160 years of street evolution...Because Streets Are
Public Space for Everyone.”
= 1. Vision and Intent,
= 2. Diverse Users,
= 3. Commitment in all Projects and Phases,
» 4 Clear, Accountable Exceptions,
= 5 Jurisdiction,
= 6. Design,
s 7. Lland Use and Context Sensitivity,
= 8. Performance Measures,
= 9, Project Selection Criteria,
® 10. Implementation Steps.
o Implementation Key to Complete Streets Success
= 10. Implementation Steps
e The Streets committee shall dedicate one meeting per year to Complete Streets. Likely in
September. “Jesse to mail out invites to identified stakeholders in April/May
e Those invited include, not limited: Schools, Police, Safety, Allen Public Health, Economic
Development, BACC and Entrepreneurs, Tree Commisssion, Planning Commission, Senior
Citizens, Daycare Center, Pathway Board, Hospital, Lions Club, Bluffton icon




Feb. 13,

2023 -Speed Beacons

Shipping addrass : involce addrass 3 lutfton reme.
Bluffton Police Dapartmant Biuffton Police Department :;4 N Mn'::'::t. Oses "
154 N Main St 154 N Main St BLUFFTON, OM 45817
ELUFFTON, OH 45817 BLUFFTON, OH 45817 United States

United States United States

Ted. : +14193582961
Fax : +14193588137

Quotation N° SO7863

Your Referance Quotation Date Contact Paymeant Term
0173042023 Ling tIU
Dascription Qré P.U Disc.(%) Discounted Prica
price
[EPRADDY1AA] US[AS-BT| 1 Solar Evolis Solution - 2.00 Unit(s) 3,000.00 0.00 3.000.00 $ 6.000.00
White Reflective Front Face
[028) 12V 2241 Battery 4.00 Unit(s) 125.00 0.0 125.00 4 500,00
12V 22Ah Battery
[0233) BOW Solar Panel & mounting kit 2,00 Unitis) 550.00 0.60 550.00 $ 1,100.00
{99900] Discount 1.00 Unit(s) -1,001.00 0.00 -1,001.00 %-1,001.00
[DCE} 6ellvery l_:harqe EXPRESS 1.00 Unit(s) 300.00 0.00 300.00 $ 300.00
Total discount HT: % 1.001.00
Net Total : $ 6,895.00
Taxes (20%): - $0.00
Total : % 5,599.00

[P »TQ PLACE aN GROER, PLEASE COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING:

Title: & 4ry ame (First, Last): (v Buprtsy psn =
Check this box:

| have raad, understood and agree to the terms of the Elan City Inc, :

“General T
Signaturg:
Date: {my/ d
and email it

o Sales g Del‘:'very - WARRANTY,”

—

P 2713728

ack o us along with your tox exempt form

CUSTOMER CONTACT INFO:
« Name: Chief Ryan Burkholder

= Phone: 419-

358-2961 ext1te

= Emall: BurkholderR@blulfton-ohio.com
IN CASE DEUVERY ADDRESS |5 DIFFERENT:

Apr 5, 2023 Streets Meeting

Topic1: 2

023 Street Paving Program

- See attachment 2023 Street Paving Program

o Note: Hunter’s Run includes curb patching

® Using a new product referred from Delphos, Jamie Mehaffie

o Budgeted $225,000 Est. Scheduled Total: $155,000



2023 Street Paving Program

Estimate Actual
Hunter's Run $75,000.00
W. Jefferson St. $23,000.00
Navajo Dr. $23,000.00
Centerline Striping 59,000.00
ADA ramps $25,000.00
College & Spring {4), High & Jackson (2},
Geiger 5t. at Cherry & College (2)
Franklin & Lawn (2)
Est. Total Actual Total
$155,000.00|  #VALUE!
Budgeted Amount
$225,000

Topic 5: Do It Best Hardware Expansion
- Village working w/ Choice One to optimize parking lot layout.



opic: COMplete Streets

Welcome Letter to be mailed to key stakeholders around middle of May informing them about Complete Streets

and September meeting.
o Sidewalk Committee will host stakeholders to inform and begin discussion about Complete Streets

®  Implementation Plan

Yagioed Leger

L e ot

—\
‘?‘,\‘«J«tov 53L va
;- Chamior
et Lot b
P\ X (omvn,
Y ARY Cvur s

PER



7

February 8, 2023

Dear Community Partner,

We are sending you this letter because we consider you a significant stakeholder in our community and to
inform you that the Village of Bluffton recently adopted a Complete Streets Policy. With this policy, Bluffton will move
closer to its vision for the thoughtful creation of streets to improve safety and facilitate movement for all users in the
Bluffton community including pedestrians, cyclists, transit riders, and motorists. The policy was developed by a
Complete Streets Task Force which includes representatives from Village government, local health agencies, and
community advocates. Throughout 2022, the Task Force hosted monthly meetings, facilitated a community survey,
conducted a community walk audit, and received input on the policy from national experts at Smart Growth America

(https://smartgrowthamerica.org/what-are-complete-streets/).

This policy will not result in a total overhaul of all Bluffton’s streets and sidewalks; however, it will be a guide for
ensuring future projects consider all modes of transportation. As we begin implementing this Complete Streets Policy,
we hope you will support Bluffton’s transportation goals and attend the annual Streets Committee meeting that will be
dedicated to Complete Streets. Included with this letter is additional information including the Bluffton Complete Streets

Policy, results of the community survey, and an informational brochure.

For more information, please consult the printed materials included with this letter, or contact Jesse Blackburn

with the Village of Bluffton biackburnj@bluffton-ohio.com. We look forward to furthering our partnership with you!

Sincerely,

The Bluffton Complete Streets Task Force



Alien County

Bluffton Commits to Developing Complete Streets
Community Members Team Up for More Inclusive Streets,

Challenge

Twenty-five percent of Bluffton residents report having no exercise in
the lask montkh, according ta Activate Allen County's Health Atfas. Lack
of exercise is a large factor in the increase of a community's rate of
chronic disease. An easy way for residents to be active is to utilize local
streets and sidewalks. However, streets and sidewalks are not atways
safe and accessible because streets cater more to motor vehicles than
to pedestrians and bicyclists. By improving the built environment,

with multiple modes of transportation in mind, communities can work
together to build a foundation for prevention of cheonic disease.

Approach

To help improve the safety and accessibility of Bluffton's streets and ALA Glance

sidewatks, the Allen County Creating Healthy Communities pragram Safety and accessibility affect the ability
partnered with the Village of Bluffton, Lima-Allen County Regional of Bluffton residents to be active where
Planning, and other community members to create a seven-member they live. Allen County Public Health's
stakeholder team. This team met 15 times in 2022 for monthly meetings, Creating Healthy Communities program
trainings, walk audits, and policy drafting. Members of the stakeholder partnered with the Village of Bluffton to

teamn distributed surveys, educated community members, and advocated
about the need for a formal Complete Streets resolution in the Villaga.

of transportation when implemanting
Results road and sidewatk projects. Impeoving
these aspects increases opportunities for

The Viltage Council of Bluffton passed the Complete Streets resolution
in February 2023. A community survey showed that S4% of Bluffton
residents would feal safer walking with wider sidewalks, and 55% of
residents stated they would feel safer cycling with more bicycle tanes.
These survey results, and others, will set the tone for future road and
sidewalk projects in Bluffton. Other upcoming projects, such as the
planned mid-block crossing on Jackson Street, near Bhuffton Elementary
Schook, and proposed updates to Bentley Road will follow Comptete
Street guidelines. This resolution has the ability to impact each one of
Blufftan's 4,268 residents as they walk, bike, side, and roll through their ‘
COMMuRity.

Bluffton residents Lo en
living and active transpostation withm
ther coramunity.

(‘_f‘- ting
ﬁ\-.‘!“l!lb
Corrumlendties

|

f. Contact

| Bri Buzard
Allen County Public Health

bbuzardmalienhealthdeok.org
| httendSwwwallencount. cubltichealth.or




Complete Streets Checklist

Last Revised: 01/2023

This checklist form was developed to support Complete Streets Policy implementation in alignment with Resolution
#NUMBER Complete Streets Policy Section 6.2, passed DATE. The checklist form will be reviewed for updates at
the annual Village of Bluffton Streets Committee meeting dedicated to Complete Streets.

Complete Streets Vision: “Thoughtful creation of streets to improve safety and facilitate movement for ALL users in
the Bluffton community including pedestrians, cyclists, transit riders, and motorists.”

Complete Streets provide health, economic, environmental, social, and equity benefits. Complete Streets facilities
can include but are not limited to pedestrian improvements, traffic calming elements, trees & greenspace, disability
facilities, bike improvements, and public transit facilities.

Project:
Project Name Project Engineer
Project Location Attach Project Map (required)

Expected Construction Date or Timeframe:

Project Type: (Mark all that apply)

Water or sewer Resurfacing with Resurfacing . . Safety
replacement O curb O without curb o Micro surfacing O improvements
. . Sidewalk Sidewalk Other (describe
O  Bicycle facilies O installation O replacement O streetscape O below)

Other:

Project Information:

Description of Scope: Please list and/or describe planning or policy documents addressing bicyclist, pedestrian,
transit, or truck/ffreight use for the project area.

Project Alignment/Coordination: Are there other entities (such as the Village of Bluffton Pathway Board or Ohio
Dept. of Transportation) that will be addressing the project location in the near term? If yes, list entity and project
information below.

" How will access for all modes be maintained during construction? (Auto, Bicycle, Pedestrian, Transit, Trucks)

Estimated Cost: (Distinguish separately street, pedestrian, utility/environmental estimates)




Roadway Classification(s): (E.g., Principal, Minor, Collector, Non-Arterial, Alley, Local, Private)

Right-of-Way Width(s) & Project Length:

Description of Location/Area for Proposed Project: List nearby destinations (E.g., Schools, Major Employers,
Civic/Community Destinations, Medium to High-Density Residential, Senior Centers/Healthcare Facilities, Daily Needs (Grocery,
Retlail, Etc.) Parks/Recreation, Businesses Districts, Transit Route, Other Destinations)

PROPOSED DESIGN

Item

Yes

No

N/A

Description

Are there accommodations for bicyclists?

Are there accommodations for
pedestrians?

Are there accommodations for transit
riders?

Are there accommodations for
trucks/freight?

Have conflicts been reduced between
pedestrians, bicyclists, and motor
vehicles?

Are there proposed connections to
sidewalks, trails, or other pedestrian
facilities adjacent to the project area?

Are there proposed connections to bike
routes, bike paths, or other bike facilities
adjacent to the project area?

Are there proposed connections to key
destinations including schools, parks,
community centers, and similar?

Are there proposed landscape elements
including street trees, planters, buffer
strips, or other enhancements?

Is there proposed pedestrian level
lighting?

Are there proposed public seating areas or
benches?

Notes (if necessary):

EXISTING CONDITIONS

Checklist Consideration

| Yes

| No | N/A | Description (Optional)

Pedestrian

Are sidewalks provided along the street?

Are sidewalks provided on both sides of
the street?

Has a sidewalk and curbing study been
completed?

Are existing sidewalk in good condition?

10



Is the sidewalk well lit?

Are there marked crosswalks?

Are curb ramps provided at each comer?

Are there pedestrian signals?

Are there pedestrian signage for crossing
& wayfinding?

Are the ramps within the project ADA
compliant?

Are detectable warnings (truncated
domes) properly installed and ADA
compliant?

Are all crosswalk within the project limits
ADA compliant?

Are there acceptable slope and cross-
slope for driveway ramps, sidewalks, and
crossings?

Are there benches or street furniture along
the sidewalk?

Are streetscape elements proposed such
as landscaping, street trees, planters,
buffer strips, etc.?

Notes (if necessary):

Bicycle

Are there bicycle lanes or sharrows?

Is there 5’ or more on the street to install a
bicycle lane?

Is there at least 3’ on the street to install
shared road marking?

Is there bicycle parking in the project
area?

Is there 5 or more clear feet on the
sidewalk to install bicycle parking?

Bicycle safe inlet grates

Off-roadway bike accommodations

Notes (if necessary):

Pavement

Is there parking available on one or both
sides of the street?

If there is parking, is there a large amount
of turnover?

Is the street well maintained? (Free from
potholes, debris, and visible lane
markings)

Explain:

Is the street well lit?

Yes

No N/A | Description (Optional)

Can pavement markings be seen during
day and night?

Notes (if necessary):

Existing Access/Mobility/Infrastructure/Environmental

Is the project area on a transit route?

Do connective opportunities exist with
schools, hospitals, senior care,
community/cultural centers, employment,

11



recreation, retail, or other prominent
landmarks within project area?

Are there gaps inhibiting continuous
access for persons with disabilities within
_project area?

Is there an opportunity to implement
artistic elements (e.g., sidewalk inlays,
creative street furniture, bollards or
planters, creative bicycle racks etc.)?

Does the project area meet the curb radius
and clearance standards for delivery,
service, and safety vehicles?

Is there an opportunity to plant trees,
expand landscape, and/or install storm
water improvements/green infrastructure?

Does project area include street trees and
green assets that warrant investment to
sustain (e.g., preservation of street trees)

Notes (if necessary):

Concluding Comments (if applicable):

Author of Complete Streets Checklist:

Name

Title

Date

12



13

Complete Streets Exceptions

In alignment with Resolution #NUMBER Complete Streets Policy Section 4, passed DATE, exceptions to considerations for providing for
all modes in each project will be provided for the circumstances listed below. Exceptions will be reviewed and documented by the Village
Administrator and must be approved by Village Council.

To request an exception, select one of the project circumstances below:
Accommodation is unnecessary on corridors where specific users are prohibited, such as interstate
freeways or pedestrian malls.

Cost of accommaodation is excessively disproportionate to the need or probable use. Provide
estimated costs below.

A documented absence of current and future needs. Provide data below.

Emergency repairs such as a water main leak require an immediate, rapid response; however,
temporary accommodations for all modes should still be made. Depending on the severity of the
repairs, opportunities to improve multimodal access should still be considered where possible.
Provide proof of emergency status below.

Engineering judgment determines that Complete Streets facilities are not feasible due to temain,
ownership/jurisdiction, and/or existing structures that cannot be accommodated through design.
Provide justification below.

Does the project solely consist of ordinary maintenance activities designed to keep assets in
acceptable condition, such as cleaning, sealing, spot repairs, patching, and surface treatments,
such as micro-surfacing?

Is there an alternative plan to implement Complete Streets incrementally through a series of smaller
improvements or maintenance activities over time? Explain below.

Does the Project Team recommend an exception to Complete Streets for this project? List
explanation from those stakeholders, engineer, administrative, or government official(s) below.

Provide data/documentation/explanation of the circumstance (Required):

Author of Exception:




Village of Bluffton
Personnel Committee — Finance Committee- Safety Committee -Minutes

September 22, 2023, Noon at Town Hall

Present: Council members: David Steiner, Phill Talavinia, Ben Stahl, Mayor: Richard
Johnson. Staff: Jesse Blackburn, Kevin Nickel, Bryan Lloyd, Ryan Burkholder, Matt
Oblesbe, Jon Kinn, Jan Basinger. Mitch Kingsley was absent.

AGENDA:  Employee Compensation and Benefits, with focus on retaining and
recruiting in the present market

* We reviewed a presentation prepared by Jesse Blackburn concerning recruiting new
employees and retaining current employees who are subject to recruitment by other
municipalities and private employers. Wages have risen dramatically in this market and
surrounding towns are paying more wages than we are. We have a strong, supportive
culture that is attractive and helps retain our work force.

*The presentation contains a proposal for increasing wages and benefits to better reflect
the going rates for police officers and other employees.

*A spreadsheet prepared by Kevin Nickel shows the effect to our budget of adapting the
proposals by Village Administrator Jesse Blackburn and Chief Burkholder.

*We reviewed data obtained from another local village comparable to Bluffton based on a
professional wage study completed this year.

*We asked the Administrator and Fiscal Officer continue their analysis of future
appropriations based on the changes in cost of employment.

The committees recommend that the analysis done by village administration be presented
to Council in executive session for personnel matters for the full council to review.

Respectfully submitted,
David Steiner

Phill Talavinia David Steiner

Ben Stahl




ORDINANCE NO. 09 - 2023

AN ORDINANCE TO VACATE A 15 FOOT SANITARY EASEMENT IN PARKVIEW
OF BLUFFTON - PHASE IIB AS REQUESTED BY THREE S DEVELOPMENT

WHEREAS, Three S Development has petitioned for the vacation of a 15 foot sanitary easement
that is unnecessary for the future expansion of public utilities and;

WHEREAS, O.R.C. 723.04 provides as follows:

The legislative authority of a municipal corporation, on petition by a person owning a lot in the
municipal corporation praying that a street or alley in the immediate vicinity of such lot be
vacated or narrowed, or the name thereof changed, upon hearing, and upon being satisfied that
there is good cause for such change of name, vacation, or narrowing, that it will not be
detrimental to the general interest, and that it should be made, may, by ordinance, declare such
street or alley vacated, narrowed, or the name thereof changed. The legislative authority may
include in one ordinance the change of name, vacation, or narrowing of more than one street,
avenue, or alley.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
BLUFFTON, OHIO:

SECTION 1: The Council of the Village of Bluffton, Ohio finds that, upon petition and hearing
on such petition, finds that there is good cause for such vacation of said alley and that there is no
detriment to the general interest, hereby declares that the said alley, as described in the attached
exhibit, is and is hereby vacated.

SECTION 2: That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning
and relating to the adoption of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this Council
and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that resulted in such formal
actions were in meetings open to the public, in compliance with all legal requirements including
Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

Passed and adopted this day of 2023 by the governing board of the
Village of Bluffton, Ohio by the following vote:

Yes: No: Abstain;

Attest:

Fiscal Officer Mayor



Approved as to Form:

Village Solicitor

CERTIFICATION

The undersigned hereby certifies that the within is a true and correct copy of Ordinance
No. 09-2023, passed on third reading by the Council of the Village of Bluffton, Ohio on

day of ,2023.

Dated:

Kevin Nickel, Clerk/Fiscal Officer



c37 €38 CURVE 1 CURVE 2
0 18 ¥ A = 4129'51” A = 3643'03" A=514'52" A=5'14'52"
R = 82.000' R = 82.000' R=82.00' R=82.00'
L = 59.390° L = 52.549' L=7.51" L=7.51"
1 inch = 30ft. Chord S21°41'60"E Chord S60'57'27"¢ Chord S45'04'21"E  Chord $39°49'29"F
58.100' 51.655° 7.51° 7.51'
.
NB9'03'00"E  128.00° )-;0
N89°03'00"E  128.00° é
—
m
2 NE Comer,
Lot 1452
Vv
l 0.289 Acre A
LOT \
| z 1451
| | O,
o,
| B, Ex. 15" Sonitary Eosement
} ( = To Be Vacated
|| S
' a (<8
| R
i } \ 3o -
0 >
{ % 7
; )
oy
| } 0.210 Acre
| LOT N
J / s
| ’
| a
&
. o
/ Qob. \‘$ OOQ
\?. !bto‘.) '\l-o(o
) le)
NG b'k
N .
y %b‘ \Q < 44'15'45"W 6.49' Common Areo
% S89°28'44"W 12.73’ %" 1P.
/ ° IR'44" Fnd,
_Z_ S89°28'44™W n 4
Johnny Appleseed Metropolitan Park District
105.000 Acres
OR 2006, Page 13248
Glenn E. Deringer
1.030 Acres
Vol, 887, Poge 757 2?.322!
+E Easement Vacation Exhibit DRAWN KC
ASSOCIATES, INC. PARKVIEW OF BLUFFTON-PHASE IIB |ow:7/11/23
- ARCHITECTS - ENGINEERS - SURVEYoRs - | Part of the Nm of Section 11, TZS, R8E ]
3480 N. Main Streel  Office faimyezz-ssrz | Village of Bluffton, Richland Township, Allen County, Ohio
hndlay, Uhie 415840 Fax 419)422--9466




FINAL PLAT LEGEND - Exiting
PARKVIEW OF BLUFFTON-PHASE IIB REPLAT o e e
Moo et e l”_“‘ “ wrty Line
. - — = Exlal o,
Part of the NEY% of Section 1i, T2S, RBE 0+ Ion Pin Found (s/8" Dla) e
B N . iy ® = lron Phv Sel (5/8° Dlox 30° —————————— u Proposed Property Line
Village of Blufftom, Richland Township, Allen County, Ohio i Yolow Paturin Assee. Co) ______ R
®; neve To
Parcel No.: 28~1 100-01 -001.002 on Pl Set (5/8° Dlax 307  — . ___ = Existing Right Of Way
“The purpose of this replat is to remove a 15 foot wide Sanltary — nu.ni_s.ins_..._a...xgns&
The Bearings On This Plot Are Based . Sewer Easement vacated by the Vilage of Bluffton Town Councll,
i hunuﬂnnu:__nxom.»med_aw.mn:nwﬂuh_ running between Lots 1451 ond 1452 ond through Lot 1458
Of The Allen County Official Records With
The ian.nw«_w Line o__ _.m_ 1441 EPE
fearing S dmorse ¢ Three S Development Commn Area: 2067 Acres
95 Riley Creek Court m.wm.f.ww.»unl
This Plot Is Hosed On A Field S 1 b - rea
-un_.—“:.snn wn< %nmp“:.:n-.._ fn%nmn»n“_:-_n:ﬁ. ® LP. Sei wﬂaﬁgb- orﬂo hmmﬂq
On ,_E.....o.q 15, N.cw_ c-inw The Direct )
Supervision of Niek E. Nigh PS}7384 Johnny Appleseed Melropolitan Pork District
105.000 Acres p
OR 2006, Page 13748 \\K
0 Corporglion Line
T 4 T i
A 7 a0 0
77 L T— PR G s as s (%
2 o s L 0
NTIPOE Mg N0E ) ! s S/ i .A\\ \
1782 €8.70" m 120, .Lm.n F \.\“W \m < .
25 0. Noa214 .63?..\ “, .\..\LM.. % N
E 45 wmv ; m hwm .”ﬂomn—vﬂwnw %@.‘y -. nn =~
18, ) ~ 1011447 '@} LA
2 Vi A F 0280 aere el € 0261 Aore ,.wa._s oy e
‘_f&@ E20n0 Kb |t e /
L5 N T e . e SN SRR R A SR e~ e e
s SR
—?. Ve [N@MIHI.
Three S Deval nt Group, LLC P - *
T hren e [ . M
— ﬂ OR 2016, Poge 5170 1 L =
&\ 6081 Acres ST 4fi>s swor 1 /
TN B, 7R e B % /
QW B N, A RERG I P xex:y /
nem,a.... R o T ] G Lo sz ™ R bt - [ v\
ozt t.fﬂr.ww./lxlwx\ WL 0283 dere LA Sel o2 Droinag ! w ED \ \
N D\, g 2k &% SR . Cavamant ¢ 1 Parkview of Bluffion Phase 11 P X - RO T
57 Yoy S07 § BBl Rn A T RaZ0227" W 141108 w  OR2020, Page 5821 g5 55
HT %) /,/..wum.,r T EAY e It 1442 258 —_—n T
238 Q 0205 Acra” 5 M‘c.numsn-\.ﬂf Eosemant b §la . 1)t
o > S4G45'50W S4TZI00W \ N 04'54"18" £ 10523 | | L3-8 w2
me. . //u Capsar _ _uas7 N Srle sot m | me 1387 o | |
RPN R T STy e iy E i
[ o o il
2 &MMW wa X S| 45°58°00" W qubﬁ. . == - == [ X T .
Ha | BN g5z [ ig ~ g |
| pess BT INELT | Bre | £1B @ © Lot Lt Lot Lot L i 8
£ 3 £k Mcm 1 ..w. Lot & 571 | 430 ) e 487 i H33
552 Sgs | &5f [ wgn [«S3H | % 52| Mosel & D, Stager|First Addition £
) ", 3 ano,
Line L} fog  BEN 3 m.fw P.8l4, Pagd 57 L5
N BE'49'43" E G o g 8,99 4“8
22.78' © ° / 32 3
Seuth Une NEX Section 11 2
Curve C1 Curve C2 Curve C3 Curve C4 Curva C5 Curva C& Curve 7 Curve 8 Curve 9
8= 475502" A = G514SET A = 7148'42° A = 1754E'S5° 4 = 33370F o o 21'08'56" A = 2357°03"° A = 4U3B'42° A = 1'58'18" IP Set = $§"x30" Rebar With
R = 108,00 R = 75.00' R = 158.00" R = 57.00" R = 150.00" R = 176.00' R = 200.00' R = 80.00° R = 800.00 Pstermon Auseclotes Cap.
L = 88.85' L= 72.32" L = 198.08" L = 174.908° L = 88.010° L = 84,865 L = 83.604' L = 56,751 L = 20.640°
Chord Chord Chord Chord Chord Chord Chord Chord Chord
N 2707'48" £ § 2727'50" W N 31°45"12" £ S 2425'29" E N 46'40°27" E S 40°26°23° W N 38°02°97" E S 5723"10" w N 86'43'23" E
89.07' 69.55' 185.3¢' 113924 86.753' 64.597' 82.967' 55.569" 20.63¢' Dote: __2/12/23 GRAPHIC SCALE
28 c28 c30 c31 c32 e cH c3s 36 t T T T
A = 01°29°0Q" A = 300043 A = 10°37'58" A = 2¥57'03" A = 21D8'56" A = ¥52'00° A = 29'45'03" 4 = 26'19'D3" A = 38°08'59"
R = 575.000° R = 105.000" R = 105.000" R = 175.000° R = 201.000 R = 125.000" R = 125.000" R = 82.000' R = 82.000° NICK E NIGH, P.5. #7384 (™ ez )
L = 14.885' L = 55.000° L = 19.486° | = 73454 L = 74183 L = 8430 L = 64808 L = 37.665 | = 54.551' PETERMAN ASSOGHTES. oic. 2 Sehi="80 2
Chord Chord Chord Chord Chord Chord Chard Chord Chord 3480 N, MAN STREST
S86 58' 1"W S5 42' g'W S3Z 22° 48°W  S30° 02' 20°W  SA0" 26' 23°W  S31" 47 55°W S48 36" 27'W  S50° 1B* 26"W  SIE D@’ 2s"W FINDLAY, OMIO 45840 g0, o 23-0244 FINAL RE-PLAT
14.89" 54.373" 19.458" 72.822" 73.773 B8.434' 84.178° 37.338" 53.551" —— -
c37 cis c39 c40 C41 C42 C43 C44 C45 C48 C48
& = 41'29'51" A = 354303 A = 3309'58" & = 450'41" 4 = 20'41°29" A = 20r55'56" A = 2521"38" A = 2737°20" A = 273729 A = 4858°11° A = 29'52'52"
R = B2.000' R = 82.000' R = 82.000' R = 183.000' R = 183.000' R =183000° R = 183000 R = 50.000' R = 50.000' R = 131.0000 R = 17.000'
L = 5p.390" L = 52.549" L = 47.486° L = 15.474° L = 66.087" L = 66.857° L = 80.999" L = 24,107 L = 24.107" L = 1072.429’ L = B.Bag" -
Chord Chord Chord Chord Chord Chord Chord Chord Chord Chord Chord
S21° 41° 60°E S0 57° 27 NB4' 15" 2°F NG5S 14" 43" N5 28° 38"E  NJ1* 3¢° S5°E  Nowr 31° B NOP" 39° S°E N37 16" 34°E  N27 35" 43E  N19° 2' 34°C
58.100" 51.855" 46.806" 15.469" 65.728° £6.485° 80.339" 23.874" 23.874" 104.44" 8.768" w




ORDINANCE NO. 10 - 2023

AN ORDINANCE TO VACATE A PORTION OF THURMAN STREET AND A
PORTION OF AN ABUTTING ALLEY AS REQUESTED BY VILLAGE
ADMINISTRATION

WHEREAS, Village Administration has petitioned for the vacation of a portion of
Thurman Street and a portion of an abutting alley and;

WHEREAS, O.R.C. 723.04 provides as follows:

The legislative authority of a municipal corporation, on petition by a person owning a lot in the
municipal corporation praying that a street or alley in the immediate vicinity of such lot be
vacated or narrowed, or the name thereof changed, upon hearing, and upon being satisfied that
there is good cause for such change of name, vacation, or narrowing, that it will not be
detrimental to the general interest, and that it should be made, may, by ordinance, declare such
street or alley vacated, narrowed, or the name thereof changed. The legislative authority may
include in one ordinance the change of name, vacation, or narrowing of more than one street,
avenue, or alley.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
BLUFFTON, OHIO:

SECTION 1: The Council of the Village of Bluffton, Ohio finds that, upon petition and hearing
on such petition, finds that there is good cause for such vacation of designated portions of
Thurman Street and said alley and that there is no detriment to the general interest, hereby
declares that the designated portion of Thurman Street and portion of said alley, as described in
the attached exhibit, is and is hereby vacated.

SECTION 2: That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning
and relating to the adoption of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this Council
and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that resulted in such formal
actions were in meetings open to the public, in compliance with all legal requirements including
Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

Passed and adopted this day of - 2023 by the governing board of the
Village of Bluffton, Ohio by the following vote:

Yes: No: Abstain;

Attest:

Fiscal Officer Mayor



Approved as to Form:

Village Solicitor

CERTIFICATION

The undersigned hereby certifies that the within is a true and correct copy of Ordinance
No. 10-2023, passed on third reading by the Council of the Village of Bluffton, Ohio on

day of . 2023.

Dated:

Kevin Nickel, Clerk/Fiscal Officer



+"$528 Sd OOM-¥INI INQ 3JIOHI. ONIGYIY SA¥D HLIK MVEIH LOE X .8/5 J5v 138 SNId NOdT 1TV

€202 “Ut LSNINY GILYQ GNY NOISINYZNS 133510 SIH 530NN JINIOI4Id ATAHNS QT34 ¥ NO GISVE "b528
HIENON JOATAYNS TYNOISSTIOES OIHO “XNw3IAN0D "0 AIFTSIH A8 Q34VdId SVH NOILINISIT 3A0GY 3Hi

NHOMLIN SHOD S¥A 1OGO ‘INOZ HIHON OIHO 'INFNLSIIOY 1102 SHOJ £8 GYN NO G35y 34V SONINV3IE FHi

QHOI3Y
4O SININISYI GNY SAVHHIIK Y931 ANY OL LI3rgNs aNIF 1TV oNY 5537 HO FHOW 53537 21°0 ININIVINGI

"ONINNI938 40
3374 L O4 13FHIS NVWENHL JO INIT ATHIHLHON HL INO TV *1334 00°89 “1SY3 .62.21.9k HIHON *IINIHL

UIIYLS NUWHNHL 40 INIT ATHIHIYON 3HE NC 13S dvd
HLIH NId NOJI NY OL AFTTV QIVS 40 IMT AT9FLSYT THL INOTVY *4334 09°15 15V AAS.1SeEb HINOS *IINTHL

1334 0079 1V 13S VI HIIH Nid NOHI NY 3INTHTHTY HO4 INISSYd ‘AFTTV
QIYS 40 INIT ATHILSYI JHL NO 135 VD HIIK NId NOHI NV OL 1334 00°21 '15Y3 ,80,80:9¢ HIHON *TINFHI

1334 97°59 1V 13S VI HIIK Nid NOYI NV IINIMTATY Y07 INISS¥S ‘135 VI HIIM
NId NOSI NV O1 AFTTV GIYS 40 INIT AT4ILSTH FHL aNOTV *1337 SE-0bl “LSIM ISASEH HIHON “FINIHL

4334 £9°9 1V 135 VI HLIM Nid NOUI NY
FINIHII3Y HO4 INISSVL “ATTIV QIYS 40 INIT ATYTISIH FHI NO INI3G ONV NOLLIAAY STIvad34 GIVS 40 582
4G 4O INIT ATHILSYI FHL NO L3S dVD HLIM Nid NOMI NV O ‘4334 82°41 "1SIM .£5.L0,00 HINOS *FINFHL

NOLLIOGY STTVHNT GIVS 40 182 107 0 HINHOD A THIHLNOS JHL 1V 135 oV HIIK
NId NOEI NV Q1 4377V GIVS 40 40 INIT A THILSVI HI INOTV ‘1334 2592 1SV 5454 HINOS *FINFHL

AITTV 3014 10021 INILISIXT NV 40 INIT A TWILSVT IHL NO L3S dVD HIIM Nid
NOYI NV G4 L13341S NYWHENHL S0 INIT A THIHINGS FHI INGTV *1334 £6°09 ‘1SIH #62.21:90 HINOS *IINFHL
1334 00°52 1Y 135 d¥I HIIH Nid NOMI NY FINIYTS3M 404 ONISSVS ‘133815 NVAUNHL
20 3INIT A THFHLNOS 3HL NO L3S oV HIIM Nid NOJI NY O 1337 00708 “1SY3 At.LtaSP HINOS *TINIHL

A13351S NYWHNHL 30 INIT A THIHLHON FHi NO

INI38 ONV OIHO ‘NO1F30718 0 39V TUA 3Hi NI (S 39Yd ‘C YOOF 1 Vd NO NHOHS SV NOISNILX3 NOL4078
40 dYW 344 NO 03121430 Sv §5-95 107 404 JINFHTAFH 1V 1d NHONINN 8S LOT 40 HINYOI X I¥IFLSYIHINOS
3HL NV 1S 107 SO HINHOD ATYTLSIHHLNOS FHi 1V 135 d¥3 HIM Nid NOYI NY 1V ININNIOFE

SSHOTI04 SV 0IBIYISIT A TIN4 FHON INIFG ONY 1SV 8 JINVY “HINOS Z NHOL ‘'t NOILIIS

F0 b/l LSYIHINOS IHL OGNV b/l ISTWHINOS FHI NI Q31VI0T *SQHOITH LV1d ALNNOD NITIV 3HI 4O 0S1
J9vd 'Z ¥O08 1V'Id NO NWOHS SV NOIIIGGY S,3INVA ONY SE 39vd ‘b YOO8 1VId NO NHOHS S¥ NOILIOOV
STIVHY3IS IHL O 14Yd INIFE ONV OIHO 40 31945 'AINMOI NITTV 'NOLJINIG 40 IOVTTA FHL NI FLVNLIS

NOILdI¥O83q 1v9a

L35 JVI/M

__OINO “NOL44NT@ 4O J0VTUA ‘HOAVHW

aN39T1

‘feoe T T 40 4v0 SIHL 1¥7d SiHi
4d33IV NV IACYSV ‘HINIOD FIVTTA OIVS 10 FTvHIE NO
ABIYIH 00 "OIHO “NOLIAITE 40 FO¢TUA i 4O YOAVN
GINJISYIANN 3K 1 “OIHO ‘NOLH4178 40 UINNOI

40 FOYTIUA 3Hi A8 GIAQ¥SSY NITE ONIAVH ‘L1 Td SIHL

H30HQITY ALINNOD

§=) 23 Trs

"INGZ HIHON OIHQ
¥ 334 "OIHO ‘AINNOI NITIV 40 SAHOIFY 1V 1d

Jovd “I0A NI T
NO 03040334 SV# 11 LVHI GNY NO
INIGHOIZY Y04 GIUS 1V Td SIHL LVHI AIILHTD AGTHIH |

HOLIGNY ALNNOD

= NO O3MYIISNYHL SVH 1V1d
m:.t;mmmm\tummnnz.:wsgﬂth..\:tmuxm.utwls

SIVAQUddY

Y83 uOE X .8/5 5ai®

YUOMLIN S50D SUA 10GO

“ININISraY 1102 SHOJ £8 OVN
NGO O3SV JUV SONIBYIE i

Wo2"ONREINIONIINOI JIOH D Mmam .
[ 0 | alva ¥sze# 'S'd ‘XNv3IANoo "a ATSIM
FSEHEETEIS OIHO ‘GNY1IACT ——
YIIWNN 1ITHS 0020°26¥" €6 QIHO *A3NaIS
| Bussoudus _
|—438WNH 807 }
ANy w.qo wu_oao TeIve/s m
nwmw u\\smmoa 238330 dep xEL/30318uY ‘03 USIIY ‘VIMY G3LVIVA 3L 40 TIV 80 m 4
~41- = — R ININISYI ALINLN 178N MIVLIY O1 39vTTIA
:11va A8 49V 7Hd SO 14q pamalasy P m
i
]

1935 'e/t 35
b1 HS

TR

- 09-£20Z “H'0
277 105 130 Zn1
982 107 “1d 9 §82 107

_.ku 000 0I0-60-1110-92 Old
M£5.20,008
%
L% .
5ei-529 "6°0
. NO1340T8 JO IOV THA 9 "Od ‘¥ "g'd
", 18z 107 - NOILIOGY STIvHHTS

000°£00-£0-2i10-82 Gid

BEVI-FIOZ O
"277 ININGQ TIAIG 133418 TINVA
£92 101 8 292 107 192 107 “id
G00°900-£0-2110-82 Old

OBEI-£202 40
377 ‘vAvar
bBZ 107 § £82 101 ‘282 107
000°600-b0-1i10-82 OId
151-081 "9d ‘2 "8'd
NOLLIOBY S,3INVA

085I-£202 "0
71 vnvar
85 101
000°510-£O-110-82 GId

518-120¢2 "4'0 ™
277 $3114340¥d HL0OG
45 107
000°910-#0-11i0-82 Oid

QIHO “AINNOI NIV "NOLFINTE 40 F9¥71in

‘1SY3 § JONVYH “HINOS & NHOL ‘I NOI1IIS b/ 3S
(1SI-0S1 “9d ‘2 “@'d) NOILIOGY S,3INVA FHI

B (95 "0d ‘b "G'd) NOILIGOY STIWHNTA FHi 4O | ui

NOL144N79 40 I9VTTIA

HOd LVTd NOLLVOVA AVOd 2 ATTTV

NI




RESOLUTION NO. 29-2023

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR TO PREPARE AND
SUBMIT AN APPLICATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE OHIO PUBLIC WORKS
COMMISSION STATE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT AND / OR LOCAL
TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM(S) AND TO EXECUTE
CONTRACTS FOR STATE ROUTE 103 AT NAVAJO DRIVE IMPROVEMENTS AS
REQUIRED AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY

WHEREAS, the State Capital Improvement Program and the Local Transportation
Improvement Program both provide financial assistance to political subdivisions for capital
improvements to public infrastructure, and

WHEREAS, the Village of Bluffton is planning to make capital improvements along State
Route 103 at Navajo Drive, and

WHEREAS, the infrastructure improvement herein above described is considered to be a
priority need for the community and is a qualified project under the OPWC programs, and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Bluffton, Ohio:

Section 1: The Village Administrator is hereby authorized to apply to the OPWC for funds as
described above.

Section 2: The Village Administrator is authorized to enter into any agreements as may be
necessary and appropriate for obtaining this financial assistance.

Section 3: That an emergency exists in the daily operation of the village whereby failure to act
will be detrimental to the public health, welfare and safety of the inhabitants thereof and in
order to meet the deadline requirements for the funding opportunity.

Section 4: That it is found and determined that all formal actions of the Council concemning
and relating to the adoption of this resolution were made in an open meeting of this Council
and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that resulted in such formal
action were in meetings open to the public in accordance with all legal requirements of the
Open Meetings Law including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

Passed and adopted this day of , 2023 by the Council of the
Village of Bluffton, Ohio by the following vote:
Ayes: Nays: Abstain:
Attest:
Clerk Mayor

Approved as to form:

Village Solicitor



Village of Bluffton

Administration’s Report
To: Mayor Johnson & Council Members

09-25-23

Aqua-Line Leak Detection:

A village-wide survey is being finalized with Aqua-Line Leak Detection Services from Findlay, OH. The survey is done
periodically to locate any unknown leaks in the 31 miles of water main lines in town. The final report from Aqua-Line
will include leak types, estimated sizes of leaks, GPS locations of each leak and recommendations for controlling
future water loss.

Hydrant Flushing:

Bi-annual hydrant flushing will begin the first week of October. [f discolored water is present at your home, run an
outside spigot until water runs clear again.

2023 - CURRENT PROJECTS:
S.R. 103 Pedestrian Pathway - ODOT:
County Line Rd. Pathway Project:

S.R. 103 Resurfacing:
2024 Projects:

e Pocono Drive Water & Sewer Improvements:
v Engineer's Estimate at $352,260.
v’ Application for funding though the Ohio Public Works Commission (OPWC) will be submitted by Choice
One Engineering. Initial request includes Grant and Loan funding totaling 80% of the project.
e Spring St. Water Main Replacement:
v" Engineer’s Estimate TBD
v" OPWC Application to be submitted by Choice One with same funding request as Pocono project.
e S.R. 103 at Navajo Drive Improvements:
v Project Details still being finalized.

Trick-or-Treat: Bluffton will hold Trick-or-Treat on Thursday, Oct. 26t from 6:00-7:30 pm. If you choose to
participate in Trick-or-Treating, please turn on your porch light.

Mayor Johnson
Special Event Requests:
1. Blaze of Lights Parade: - close Main St. on Nov 25t at 4:45 pm

Council Committee Meetings:

¢ Ordinance Committee - continue Accessory Dwelling Unit discussion



VILLAGE OF BLUFFTON

154 N. MAIN STREET, P.O. BOX 63 BLUFFTON, OHIO 45817-0063
419-358-2066

APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL EVENTS
EVENT NAME: £54 oA Skt S DATE(S) oF EVENT: AJOV. I8 -207"
w

APPLICANT: Ql umier /ideaBusnece S~ —  CONTACT PERSON: Qlyimning Wetee .
APPLICANT'ADDRESS: J 079/ 34 A4 G5 CONTACT'S HONE: 4/( 7 -£3F ~*=z/k
E-MAIL ADDRESS (OPTIONAL); £&-&scesr

LOCATION OF EVENT: Syt Bovd Zo Colloge . Slipel —717 acc Shal

TIME(S) FOR EVENT: 5 2 08 f 41

DESCRIPTION OF EVENT: é&c?—_. /Jf dﬁgéﬁ? S ool

L=

SERVICES REQUESTED FROM VILLAGE: Must provide map of plans and any other information required as necessary.
TRAFFIC CONTROL: %12 A NUMBER OF OFFICERS REQUESTED: (o
Ci

Number of officers required t&cover security will be determined on a case by case basis upon consultation with the Chief of Police

ROAD CLOSURE: %7 4.5 /Ao

SECURITY: %ﬁ NUMBER OF OFFICERS REQUESTED: d
Number of officerS required to cover security will be determined on a case by case basis upon consultation with the Chief of Police

EMS SERVICES: L FIRE DEPT. SERVICES:
WATER SERVICE: OTHER SERVICES:
T ol Lk P fravee folie O hie Lond Zhe s, Vs e

ALCOHOL SERVED: YES_p~ NO * Applicant is responsible for obtaining the proper alcohol permit ¢’
from the Division of Liquor Control prior to the event.

EVENT’S IN SURER:ﬂAAv_'«&Lp f’é ( prnivune o Village must be listed as Additional Insured
ATTACH CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE TO APPLICATION

PLEASE LIST VENDORS, SERVICES, CONTRACTORS, ETC. INVOLVED WITH EVENT:
NAME OF VENDOR TYPE OF SERVICE PROVIDED

* FOOD VENDORS ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ANY NECESSARY HEALTH DEPARTMENT PERMITS

Tunderstand that the granting of this permit for the special event creates no agreement or guarantee, express or implied, to any
person or entity for any liability whatsoever connected with this special event. Any liability is the sole responsibility of the
person or organization responsible for the special event. By signing this application, I acknowledge that all statements made
herein are true and correct and that 1 have the authority to bind the, organization that I represent.

APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE:(%/ 1/1,;6‘%— Mcx AL DATE:

—

2

APPROVED
MAYOR’S SIGNATURE: DATE:




Date: September 1, 2023
To: Mayor Johnson and Council
From: Chief Ryan M. Burkholder

Reference: Police Department Monthly Report

POLICE ACTIVITY SUMMARY
August 2023
Police Calls for Service -597
Police Chief Calls for Service- 177
Traffic Stops -40

Citations - 6

CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS

Criminal Damaging - 2
Deceased - il
Driving Under Suspension - 2
Miscellaneous B i

Total = 6



Incident Breakdown By Month Report

Print Date/Time: 09/06/2023 15:47 Bluffton Police Department
Login ID: rburkholder ORI Number: OH0020100
Year: 2023 Incident Type: All

January February March April May June July August September | October November | December | Yearly
Incident Type # % # % # % # % # % # % # % # % # % # % # % # %| Totals
Abandoned 911 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 1] 100.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 1
Accident Property 10| 23.3 3 7.0 9| 20.9 3 7.0 7] 16.3 5] 11.6 2 4.7 4 9.3 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 43
Accident w/injuries 2] 133 0 0.0 0 0.0 3] 20.0 0 0.0} 4] 26.7 1 6.7 5| 333 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 15
Administrative 178| 13.3] 134| 10.0f 188| 13.9] 166| 12.4| 130 9.7 234| 17.5| 140| 10.4] 168| 12.5 4 0.3 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 1340
Aiding Other 12| 1.7 14| 13.6 18| 17.5 7 6.8 14] 136 12 11.7 12| 11.7 9 8.7 5 49 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 103
Alarm 7| 10.8 4 6.2 5 7.7 8] 123 10} 154 10| 154 6 9.2 12| 185 3 4.6 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 65
Animal Complaint 2| 125 0 0.0 1 6.3 2| 125 2| 125 3| 188 6] 375 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 16
Assist Police 26| 1741 18] 11.8 13 8.6 19| 125 37| 243 18| 105 1 7.2 11 7.2 1 0.7 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 152
B&E 1 20.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 3| 60.0 0 0.0 1] 20.0 0 0.0 .0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 5
Civil Complaint 1 4.2 2 8.3 2 8.3 2 8.3| 5| 20.8] 3] 125 7| 29.2 2 8.3 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 24
Court 0 0.0 0 0.0 4] 80.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 1] 20.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 5
Criminal Damage 1 100 0 0.0 1] 100 0 0.0 2| 20.0 1] 10.0 0 0.0 4] 400 1 10.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 10
Deceased 0 0.0 1] 20.0 0 0.0 1] 20.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 1] 20.0 2| 40.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 5
Domestic 2| 25.0 0 0.0 1] 125 2| 25.0 1] 125 1] 125 1] 125 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 8
Drug Abuse 2| 400 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 1] 200 1] 20.0 1] 200 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 5
Escort 1] 143 0 0.0 2| 286 0 0.0 2| 286 0 0.0 2| 28.6 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 7
Fight Complaint 0 0.0 2| 25.0 0 0.0 2] 250 2| 25.0 0 0.0 1] 125 0 0.0 1] 125 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 8
Fire 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 ] 0.0 1] 100.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 ] 0.0 0 0.0} 0 0.0 0 0.0 1
Follow Up 16| 18.00 15| 16.9| 25| 28.1 2 2.2 9] 1041 14| 157 4 4.5 4 4.5] 0 0.0 0 0.0} 0 0.0 0 0.0 89
Forgery 0 0.0 1] 50.0 0 0.0 1] 500 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 2
Hazmat 2] 500 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 1 250 0 0.0 0 0.0 1] 25.0 0 0.0 0 0.0} 0 0.0 0 0.0 4
Hit Skip 2] 154 0 0.0 0 0.0 3] 231 0 0.0 2] 154 3] 231 3] 231 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 13
House/Building 289| 14.8| 221| 11.2] 290| 14.6| 250| 12.6| 218] 11.0] 238| 120 234| 11.8] 207] 104] 35 1.8 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0] 1982
Intoxicated Driver 0 0.0 0 0.0 1] 333 0 0.0 1] 333 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 1] 33.3 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 3
Investigate Vehicle 20 84| 29| 122 24| 10.1 36| 15.1 26| 109| 31| 130f 31| 130] 36| 15.1 5 21 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 238
K9 Request 1 25.0 1] 25.0 1 25.0 1] 25.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 4

Page: 10f 3




*
sevobiagy
=N

Incident Breakdown By Month Report

T
ot
L

Print Date/Time: 09/06/2023 15:47 Bluffton Police Department
Login ID: rburkholder ORI Number: OH0020100
Year: 2023 Incident Type: All

January February March April May June July August September October November | December | Yearly
Incident Type # % # % # % # % # % # % # % # % # % # % # % # %| Totals
Lock Out 6] 11.8 10| 19.6 1 2.0 7| 13.7 5| 98 6| 11.8 6] 118 9| 176 1 2.0 o] o0.0 o] 0.0 0] 00 51
Medical Call - BLS 0] o0 o] 0.0 o] 0.0 0] 0.0 o] 00 ol 00 1] 100.0 0] 00 0| 0.0 0] 0.0 0| 00 ol 0.0 1
Menacing 0] 0.0 0] 0.0 2| 66.7 0] 0.0 o] 00 0] 0.0 11 333 0] 0.0 o] 0.0 0| 0.0 0] 0.0 0] 0.0 3
Mentally Ill Person 2| 125 2| 125 0] 0.0 3] 188 5| 31.3 1 6.3 o] 0.0 2| 125 1 6.3 0] 0.0 0] 0.0 0] 0.0 16
Miscellaneous 71 171 52| 125] 62| 149 47| 11.3] 30| 72| 59| 142| 38| 87 51| 123 7 1.7 0] 0.0 0| 00 0] 0.0 415
Missing Adult o] 0.0 0] 0.0 0 0.0 o] 0.0 0] 0.0 0] 0.0 0] 0.0 2| 100.0 0] 0.0 o] 0.0 o] o0 0] 0.0 2
Missing Juvenile 0| 0.0 0] 0.0 1| 25.0 o] 0.0 1] 25.0 0] 0.0 1 25.0 0 0.0 1] 250 0] 0.0 o] 0.0 0| 0.0 4
Motorist Assist 2| 61 5| 15.2 3 91 3] 941 8| 242 2] 6.1 5| 152 4| 121 1 3.0 0] 0.0 0] 0.0 0] 0.0 33
Paper Service 3| 83 5| 13.9 6| 167 4] 1141 3| 83 3] 83 5| 139 6| 16.7 1 238 6] 0.0 0] 0.0 0] o0 36
Patrol Check 6| 0.0 o] 00 1] 100.0 0| 0.0 0| 0.0 0 o0 o] 0.0 0 0.0 6l 00 o] 0.0 ol 0.0 0] o0 1
Pedestrian Stop 0] 00 1| 16.7 0] 00 0| 00 1 167 2| 333 2| 333 0 0.0 0| 00 0| 0.0 o] 0.0 0| 0.0 6
Prisoner Escort 0] 0.0 o] 0.0 1| 100.0 ol 00 ol 0.0 o] 0.0 o] o0 0 0.0 0] 00 0] 0.0 0] 0.0 0] 0.0 1
Prowler 0] 00 1] 333 1] 333 ol 00 0| 00 1] 333 6] 0.0 o] 00 0|l 0.0 0] 0.0 o] 0.0 0| 0.0 3
Range Training 0] 00 0] 00 0| 0.0 o] 00 o] 00 1| 100.0 o] 00 0] 00 0 0.0 0] 0.0 0] 0.0 0] 0.0 1
Receiving/Recover o] o0 0] 0.0 0| 00 0] 00 0] 00 o] 00 1| 100.0 0| 00 o] 0.0 0] 0.0 o] 00 o] 0.0 1
Service Call o] 0.0 o] 0.0 0| 00 0] 0.0 0] 00 0] 00 o] 0.0 1] 100.0 0] 0.0 o] 0.0 o] 00 0] 0.0 1
Sex Offense o] 0.0 o] 0.0 1| 100.0 0] 0.0 0] 00 0] 0.0 0| 0.0 0 0.0 0] 0.0 0] 0.0 o] 00 0| 0.0 1
Sexual Abuse 0| 00 0| 0.0 2| 667 1] 33.3 0| 0.0 0] 0.0 o] 0.0 0 0.0 0] 0.0 0| 0.0 0] 0.0 0] 0.0 3
Shots Fired o] 0.0 11 333 0| 0.0 o] 0.0 2| 66.7 0] 0.0 0| 0.0 0 0.0 ol 0.0 0| 0.0 0| 00 0| 0.0 3
Stolen Vehicle 0| 0.0 1| 60.0 0| 0.0 o] 0.0 1] 50.0 0| 0.0 o] 0.0 0 0.0 0] o0 0] 0.0 o] 0.0 0] 0.0 2
Suspicious Person 3| 10.3 1 3.4 1 34 5| 17.2 5| 17.2 6| 207 2|l 69 4| 138 2| 69 o] 0.0 o] 0.0 0| 0.0 29
Telephone 0] 00 0] 0.0 0] 0.0 2| 66.7 o] 00 0] 00 1| 333 0 0.0 6| 00 o] 0.0 0] 0.0 0| o0 3
Theft 0] 0.0 1 53 2] 105 4] 211 1 5.3 8| 421 2] 105 1 5.3 o] 0.0 0| 0.0 0] 0.0 0] 0.0 19
Traffic Obstruction o] 00 0] 00 0| o0 1] 100.0 0] 00 0] 00 o] 00 0 0.0 0] 00 0] 0.0 0] 0.0 o] 0.0 1
Traffic Stop 36| 104 31 89 67| 193] 59| 170 32 92| 40| 115] 37| 107 40| 115 5 1.4 o] 0.0 0] 0.0 o] 0.0 347
Unruly Juvenile o] 00 2| 182 2| 182 1 9.1 1 9.1 4| 364 1 9.1 o 00 o] 0.0 o] 0.0 o] 0.0 0] 0.0 11

Page: 2 of 3




Incident Breakdown By Month Report

Print Date/Time: 09/06/2023 15:47 Bluffton Police Department
Login ID: rburkholder ORI Number: OH0020100
Year: 2023 Incident Type: All

January February March April May July August September | October November | December | Yearly
Incident Type # % # % # # % # % % # % % # % # % # % # %| Totals
Unsecured Door 2|l 6.1 1 3.0 2 10| 303 5| 152 4] 121 6| 18.2 3 9.1 0| o0 0| 0.0 0] 0.0 0| 0.0 33
Unwanted Guest 1] 20.0 0] 0.0 0 o] 00 1 200 o] 0.0 0] 0.0 2| 400 1] 20.0 0| 0.0 o] 0.0 0| 0.0 5
Violating PTO 2| 66.7 0] 0.0 0 o] 00 1] 333 0] 00 0] 0.0 o] 00 0| 00 0] 0.0 0] 0.0 0] 0.0 3
Warrant Service o] 00 0] 00 0 ol 00 2| 400 2| 400 o] 0.0 1] 20.0 o] 0.0 o] 0.0 0] 0.0 0] 0.0 5
Total: 703| 13.6| 559 10.8| 738| 14.2|] 655| 12.6] 572| 11.0 7] 13.8| 571 11.0 115 76 1.5 0] 0.0 0] 0.0 0| 00| 5188

Page: 30of 3




Ticket Statistics

Print Date/Time: 09/01/2023 09:58 From Date: 08/01/2023 Bluffton Police Department
Login ID: rburkholder To Date: 08/31/2023 ORI Number: OH0020100
Statute: All Ticket Type: All

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC Totals
Traffic

4511.43A Failure to Yield - Stop Sign

4503.11A Expired License Plates

4511.21A SPEED/ACDA

4610.16A Driving Under Suspension - FRA

4510.12A1 No Drivers License (NO OL)

Traffic Totals

Totals

o|lojo|lo|lo|lo| o
Q|@|o|lo|lo|lo|o
Qoe|loc|lo|lo|le|o

C|lQ|o|lo|lo|lo| o

Oleo|lo|lo|o|lalo

e|lojlo|lo|oc|lo| o

o|le|o|o|o|o| o

DD > a2 N =

O|e|lo|jo|jlo|jlo|l o

o|lo|loc|jo|joc|o| o

Q|ojlo|o|lo|o|o

o|o|jlojlo|o|o|o

MDD | =l a| NN =

Page: 1 of 1




Date: September 25, 2023
To: Mayor and Council
From: Chief Ryan M. Burkholder

Update Police Department Photo

I would like to thank Amy Mortimore for her time to take the department’ s
photographs as well as individual photographs as well. Here are two examples
of her wonderful skills. I will be updating our website with these and using
them for the future.




Respectfully,

L=

Chief Ayan M. Burkholder



Date: September 25, 2023
To: Mayor and Council
From: Chief Ryan M. Burkholder

Reference: Recent Presentations

On August 29", in the late afternoon hours, I spoke at Maple Crest to the
residents on Fraud and Scams. The event was a success, and I filtered a lot of

good questions.




On September 18" in the morning hours, I was requested to speak on the same
topic at our Senior Citizens Center. Again, we had a great attendance and
wonderful questions and personal stories.

The week prior to this event, Sgt. Hochstetler and Kato were requested to do a
demonstration for the Senior Citizens Center. I received overwhelming positive
reviews about Sgt. Hochstetler and Kato presentation.

Respectfully Submitted,

Chief Ryan M Burkholder



Y SHININ' HIGH KENNELs ™
PRESENTS :
Veterans “22 A Day” Memorial Hunt
Saturday, November 11, 2023

Ta

We are a small, family run coonhound kennel based out of Biuffton, Ohio.
iy name is Elfliott Dennis, founder of the kenne!, and | stumbled upon a video of a

mifitary velsran having a PTSD episode. After watching this video, | came fo the

realization that America has failed our veterans and their families who have given a part
of their mind & soul {0 protect our freedoms. The freedom that aliows us fo host this
Memorial Hunt in their honor. I has been said there are 22 Veteran Suicides a day and
ALL PROCEEDS from this event will be donated o help with
Veteran Suicide Prevention.

When: Saturday, November 11, 2023
Whereé: Hog Creek Game Club
11851 Stemple Rd, Ada, OH 45810
¢ Jime: 2:00 pm-Bench Show
7:00 pm-Cast Drawing
¢  Feeg Bench Show Entry; $20 per dog
Cast Hunt Entry; $20 per dog, 1 hour Cast

® &

*No Resftrictions on Dog Breed for Bench Show
"No Restrictions on Dog Breed for Cast Hunt as long as breed trees raccoons
*This Hunt Is NOT UKC, PKC, or AKC affiliated

VETERANS & PUBLIC WELCOME

HB) THANK YOU Hog Creek Game Club ¥,
For donating the clubhouse for this event.
Any Questions, Concems or Donations

Please contact Elfiott Dennis 419-818-9201 via Text or Phone
Foliow Shinin’ High Kennels page on Facebook for Event Updates

N



